Jennifer A. Barber

Coalbed Methane Landman
600 N. Dairy Ashford - 3WL
Houston, Texas 77079

Tel: 832-486-2355

wo
ConocoPhillips Fo- 04d5320/¢

November 26, 2003

Qil Conservation Division
State of New Mexico

1000 Rio Brazos Rd.

Aztec, NM 87410

Attn: Mr. Steve Hayden
RE: Howell Com J 301 S

Section 11-30N-8W
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Burlington has proposed to drill the Howell Com J # 301S at a location 475' FNL and 815' FWL of
Section 11-T30N-R8W. This location offsets the ConocoPhillips FC State Com #21 in the SW/4 of
Section 2-30N-8W. ConocoPhillips objects to this location and requests that Burlington complete this
well no closer than 660' from the section line.

ennifer Barber
CONOCOPHILLIPS

Sincerely,
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